Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: FW: Material Analysis -Wexford Co Co (Kilmore Quay) S0030-01

From: margot.cronin@marine.ie

Sent: 17 July 2018 15:24

To: Ciara Maxwell <c.maxwell@epa.ie>

Cc: Terry McMahon <terry.mcmahon@marine.ie>

Subject: RE: Material Analysis -Wexford Co Co (Kilmore Quay) S0030-01

Hi Ciara,

i"ve just realised | hadn’t actually sent my comments on Kilmore Quay — my apologies.

| have reviewed the sediment chemistry. The material is almost entirely composed of sand, with some gravel. The results
of the chemical analysis indicate that the material is clean, with no determinands at concentrations above the lower

action levels.

In the absence of a beneficial alternative, given the relatively coarse nature of the sediment, | would have no objections

to this material being dumped at sea. éo
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From: Ciara Maxwell [mailto:c.maxwel @epa.ie] é‘)\\i@é\
Sent: Thursday 10 May 2018 12:38 & &

To: Margot Cronin <margot.cronin@marine.ie> <<<§ \\\\0’

Cc: Noeleen Roche <n.roche@epa.ie>; Grainne Pmﬁrer <G.Power@epa.ie>; Eve O'Sullivan <E.Q'Sullivan@epa.ie>
Subject: Material Analysis -Wexford Co Co (Kil cgfﬁore Quay) 50030-01
&
QO

Hi Margot,
Please find attached the material analysis results from sampling carried out at Kilmore Quay.

Wexford County Council proposes to carry out maintenance dredging at mouth and entrance channel to the harbour at
Kilmore Quay.

The full application can be viewed on our website at this link.
| would appreciate if you could review the data and return any comments to me by Friday 1** June 2018, if possible.

Regards,
Ciara

Ciara Maxwell

Inspector

Office of Environmental Sustainability
Environmental Protection Agency
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Regional Inspectorate
[nniscarra

Co. Cork

Ireland

Tel: +353 21 487 5540
Fax: +353 21 487 5545
Email: c.maxwell@epa.ie

http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
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